

REVELLE COLLEGE COUNCIL

Thursday, October 17, 2019

Meeting #9

- I. **Call to Order:** 5:02 pm
- II. **Roll Call**
PRESENT: Allison, Elizabeth, Cameron, Westin, Eni, Rupal, Sophia, Mick, Patrick, Khai, Michelle, Ashkan, Reuben, Chloe, Yasmin, Dean Sherry, Reilly, Sofia, Bassel, Pin, Crystal
EXCUSED: Miranda, Pin
UNEXCUSED: Sofia
- III. **Approval of Minutes**
 - ❖ *Approved; 9-0-2*
- IV. **Announcements:**
- V. **Public Input and Introduction**
 - ❖ Manu, AVP Transportation & Transformation
 - Ridge Walk Improvement Project
 - Pavement smoothing
 - Separate path for cyclists and pedestrians
 - Completion: November 15, 2019
 - Phase 2 will start and finish in Summer 2020
 - Mid-coast trolley extension
 - Blue line trolley extended to UCSD
 - Pepper Canyon Mobility Hub
 - Completion: November 2021
 - North Torrey Pines Living/Learning Neighborhood
 - Impact to Students:
 - Severance of campus loop road
 - Loss of ~600 S parking stalls
 - Completion: August 2020
 - Future Eighth College
 - Impact to Students:
 - Noise impacts to Theatre & Dance
 - Loss of 38 S parking spots
 - Start: July 2021
 - Completion: August 2023
 - Voigt East Parking Structure
 - Impact to Students
 - Closure of Lot P701
 - Traffic on Voigt Drive
 - Start Summer 2020
 - Completion: September 2021
 - Pepper Canyon West
 - Home for transfer
 - Impact to Students:
 - Demolition of current Sixth Housing
 - Start: Early 2021
 - Completion: August 2023?
 - Franklin Antonio Hall
 - Academic Space for JSOE
 - Impact
 - Stall relocation in Hopkins Parking Structure
 - ◆ Removal of single-occupancy S stalls
 - ◆ Loss of P502
 - ◆ Future loss of P309
 - ◆ Result
 - 225 SR

- 100 S Carpool
- 100 S Commuter in Pangea
- ◆ Completion WI20
 - Noise and traffic to Warren residents
 - Start: December 2019
 - Completion: September 2021
- Weekend Parking Changes
 - Begins Nov 2
 - Parking upgrade time now 4pm (includes weekends)
 - Nothing changes for permitholders
 - Non-permitholders:
 - First hour free (all campus)
 - Lot P782 always free
 - 10 free weekend days
 - Half-off hourly rates
 - Daily Permits on ParkMobile
 - New D Permit
 - \$195/Quarter
 - S permit sales capped
 - 7:40am-4pm
 - Valid in
 - ◆ P386
 - ◆ P703-705
 - ◆ P782
- Weekday Shuttle Changes
 - Elimination of East campus circulator
 - New stop: Atkinson Hall
 - New Route: Weekend Campus Loop
 - Clockwise, every 15 min
 - Live tracking: ucsdbus.com or UC San Diego App
 - Saturday Grocery/Convoy Shuttles
 - Saturdays only, 12-8 pm
 - Coupons Available
 - ◆ Balboa International Market
 - ◆ 99 Ranch Market
 - ◆ Target (First Day Only)
- Committees
 - Faculty/Staff Transportation Advisory Committee
 - Campus/Community Planning Committee
 - Building Advisory Committee
- Q&A
 - Is MTS prepared for the increase in student population?
 - No. Vote on upcoming ballot in March.
 - 5 year contract with MTS will expire in 3 years.

VI. Committee Reports

A. **Finance Committee [Westin Gibbs]**

- ❖ 2 Budgets
 - Transfer Appreciation Week
 - \$234.63 from RTS Line-up
 - *Approved*; 11-0-3
 - Halloween Event
 - \$974.22 from GU
 - *Approved*; 11-0-3

❖ Importance of Finance Committee

B. **Revelle Organizations Committee [Patrick Liu]**

- ❖ I'll be posting org events facebook page into our group, please help me to share them with your constituents.
- ❖ One of the canopy is broken in Blake storage, please don't use it, will try to fix it ASAP
- ❖ Anything you think we should have in the leadership space to make our lives easier?

C. **Rules Committee [Allison Kramer]**

- ❖ Meeting Tuesday 3:30-4:30 in Keeling South Tower Study Room

D. **Appointments Committee [Elizabeth Bottenberg]**

- ❖ INTERVIEWS ARE OVER finally!!!!
- ❖ We will be back next week with recommendations!
- E. **Graduation Committee [Miranda Pan]**
 - ❖ Recruitment Event in the future
- F. **Election Committee [-]**
- G. **Student Services Committee [Sophia Correa]**
 - ❖ Meetings will be on Thursdays at 2:00pm

VII. Reports

- A. **President [Allison Kramer]**
 - ❖ CCP
 - ❖ VCSA
 - “Green“ spaces
 - Capacity concerns
 - ❖ Goal cards
- B. **Vice President of Internal [Elizabeth Bottenberg]**
 - ❖ Where are the council buddy pics and snacks?????
 - ❖ Council bonding activity???
- C. **Vice President of Administration [Cameron Thomas]**
 - ❖ These minutes are official. Please keep your agendas professional.
 - ❖ Remember to use respectful inclusive language, including outside meeting and in group chats.
 - Effective communication
 - All parties feel valued, respected, and understood
 - Success!
- D. **Vice President of External [Eni Ikuku]**
 - ❖ Triton Outfitters Apparel
 - ❖ Looking into a Revelle Town Hall
- E. **Associated Students Revelle College Senators [Mick Salazar]**
 - ❖ The College Affordability Act
 - Allows for more Pell Grant
 - Repeal the ban on Pell Grant for incarcerated students
 - Eliminate hidden feeds for loans
 - Increase funding for minority serving institutions
 - ❖ DACA Update
 - October 22nd 2019
 - I Stand With Immigrants day of action
 - ❖ Academic Enrichment Programs
 - Academic Enrichment Programs (Kevin Vasquez)
 - Ronald McNair program
 - Gives first generation, low income, students credits and mentorship research
 - 2800 dollar stipend end of summer
 - Subsidized housing
 - No major requirements
 - Deadline is October 20th, 2019 at midnight
 - Facility member mentorship
 - 2.7 GPA
 - Present at the Summer Symposium
 - Deadline is January 31st, 2020
 - Emergency Medicine Program
 - 10 hours a week and letter of rec for
 - Future clinical research
 - Not through biological sciences department
 - One on one patient interaction and research
 - Deadline is October 21st, 2019
 - ❖ Seventh College Provost Search Committee
 - 1: Charge Meeting
 - Friday: 10/18/2019
 - Time: 1:00-2:00pm
 - 2*: Meeting with Staff and Students
 - Thursday: 10/24/2019
 - Time: 3:00pm to 3:45pm – College Staff/4:00pm to 4:45pm – College Council Members

- 3*: Training & Discussion of Candidates and Interview Questions
 - Friday: 11/1/2019
 - Time: 11:00am-1:30pm – lunch provided
- 4*: Search Advisory Committee conducts interviews
 - Thursday: 11/7/2019
 - Time: 11:30am-5:00pm
 - Friday: 11/8/2019
 - Time: 11:30am-5:00pm
- 5: Final Search Advisory Committee meeting
 - Date: Thursday 11/14/2019
 - Time: 1:00-2:30pm
- ❖ International and Out of State Senator elected or appointed?
- F. **Director of Spirit and Events [Rupal Paliwal]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
- G. **Director of Student Services [Sophia Correa]**
 - ❖ Working on Hammocks and Merch
- H. **Class Representatives**
 - **Fourth Year Representative [Miranda Pan]**
 - **Third Year Representative [Khai Williams]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
 - **Second Year Representative [Michelle De Vries]**
 - **First Year Representative [Pin Daorueng]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
- I. **Commuter Representative [Reuben Lumaban]**
 - ❖ Saturday Grocery Shuttle coupons
 - ❖ Inc Regents-PC loop: PC express
 - ❖ Occupancy model for parking spaces- app
 - ❖ Micro-mobility institutional policy in draft- feedback open, framework for partnerships with M.M. companies
 - ❖ CSO/ sandwich board
 - ❖ ElevateSD 2020- MTS
- J. **Transfer Representative [Ashkan Hassani]**
 - ❖ National Transfer Appreciation Week (10/21-10/25)
 - ❖ Transfer Tuesdays going strong!
- K. **International Representative [-]**
- L. **Out of State Representative [-]**
- M. **Resident Advisor Ex-Officio [Chloe Marsh]**
- N. **Revelle Judicial Board Ex-Officio [Yasmin Munoz]**
- O. **Revelle College Dean of Student Affairs [Dean Sherry Mallory]**
 - ❖ Homecoming this weekend
 - Free, register online in advance
 - Family Weekend
 - Friday: Kickoff BBQ
 - Saturday: Triton Tailgate Concert
 - Sunday: Women's Volleyball Game
 - ❖ Academic Integrity Violation
 - Increased number of cases
 - Changes in Academic Integrity Reviews
 - Review board comprised of staff and students
 - Dean while only preside if student is facing dismissal
 - If student accepts responsibility, can change mind in 3 days
 - ❖ Reserving Spaces; Survey going out
 - ❖ Luncheon with VCSA
 - Civic Engagement
 - Nov 13, 12-1 pm, Red Shoe Room, PC West 2nd Floor
 - Student Centeredness
 - Jan 21, 12-1 pm, Red Shoe Room, PC West 2nd Floor
 - Transition to Division 1
 - Feb 18, 12-1 pm, Red Shoe Room, PC West 2nd Floor
 - Student Wellbeing
 - April 15, 12-1 pm, Red Shoe Room, PC West 2nd Floor
 - Transfer Student Life
 - May 14, 12-1 pm, Red Shoe Room, PC West 2nd Floor

P. **Campus-Wide Representatives**

- **HDH [-]**
- **SFAC [-]**
- **UCAB [Reilly Cannon]**
 - ❖ Southeast (TapEx) patio furniture going in
 - ❖ Student Center courtyard refresh
 - ❖ retail committee update
- **WCSAB [-]**
- **RFAB [Bassel Hatoum]**
 - ❖ Food Vendors
 - ❖ Hops and salt's lease was terminated on the 1st of July.
 - ❖ Rec gave its space to a company so they show it to potential vendors. Bella Vista, Board & Brew, and the Habbit Burger all looked at the space. Shakesmart did as well and is in the process of negotiating lease terms. It will open in early 2020 if we come to terms with them soon. The new vendor will be allowed to have an alcohol license but will not be required to.
 - ❖ 1 year extension was given to Peets and it is soon over, but we will not sign a new lease until we see another vendor.
 - ❖ The coffee concept is a great service, but we're unsure if Peets is the right concept financially. We might just rename it and work with a local roaster.
 - ❖ The goal is to have 3 functioning food vendors on that side of campus.
 - ❖ Two Projects in RIMAC
 - ❖ (Allocate 300k from reserves to do 2 projects)
 - ❖ 1. Shower Stalls
 - ❖ The Locker rooms on 2nd floor have 20 shower heads. We don't need that many, but we need more space for privacy.
 - ❖ We will replace half of the shower stalls with big private stalls with benches and hooks. They will be 4 inches off the ground, 6/7 feet high, with a partition in the middle and across (however, no mirrors, no hairdryers, etc...)
 - ❖ 2. Redesigning the men's restroom on the 3rd floor
 - ❖ The 3rd floor men's restroom is in a curious spot. It is usually used during the skybox events, which is not very student focused. We need a gender neutral private bathroom space with a shower and a baby changing station.
 - ❖ Main Gym + Natatorium
 - ❖ JFAK architect firm
 - ❖ 1st floor: flat 13k sq ft fitness floor, promote martial arts (matted areas w/ sliding glass), wet dry classroom (training lifeguards, etc...) not connected to rest of building, 2 smaller locker rooms for swimmers, private bathroom stalls for outdoor spaces, spin room, natural lighting.
 - ❖ 2nd floor: new entrance, low slabs next to stairs, lobby space, outdoor terrace, e-sports gaming lounge, climbing center.
 - ❖ 3rd floor: more functional gymnastics space, wood floor dance studio, space for student-centered rec staff, lounge for staff.
 - ❖ We need outside help for funding so we will start a \$40m rec funding campaign.
 - ❖ Zero Waste Event
 - ❖ Nov 8th
 - ❖ April Referendum
 - ❖ How will we get the word out to get the appropriate turnout?
 - ❖ ICA
 - ❖ Homecoming this weekend
 - ❖ Men and women's soccer Fri Sun, first 100 attendees at each event on Fri will receive UCSD soccer scarves
 - ❖ Women's volleyball Fri Sat, first 500 attendees will receive rally towels
 - ❖ Men's water polo against UCSC Fri
 - ❖ Triton Tide are organizing their 1st road trip (exclusive trip for members)
 - ❖ REC
 - ❖ Halloween hunt, free zipline Wed (11 AM - 2 AM)

- ❖ A lot of involvement early on: 800+ Rec passes, 2000+ Night Bizarre, 7000+ at Fall Y'all, packed Convocation and Unolympics
- ❖ RIMAC Arena's West Side have bleacher backs now
- ❖ Nap pods and Bar Park have been widely successful
- **SCSG [Cameron Thomas]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
- **EJA [Sofia Nelson Ferezi]**
- **SOVAC [-]**
- **ASCE [Michelle De Vries]**
- **LSAC [Pin Daoreung]**
 - ❖ LSAC meeting was this Tuesday; mainly informational, members provided inputs/feedback to the library. I have given your inputs to the library!
 - ❖ The library has hired a person in charge of promoting library services, so we'll be hearing from that person at the next meeting!
 - ❖ Please continue to send me your suggestions/appreciation/grievances if you have any!
- **EDI [Crystal Sandoval]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
- **Basic Needs Advocate [Reuben Lumaban]**
 - ❖ Popup pantry
 - Nov 18, Osler Parking Lot

VIII. New Business

- ❖ Goals

IX. Unfinished Business

X. Announcement

- ❖ Sophia gave gavel to Elizabeth

XI. Roll Call and Adjournment

PRESENT: Allison, Elizabeth, Cameron, Westin, Eni, Rupal, Sophia, Mick, Patrick, Michelle, Reuben, Chloe, Yasmin, Dean Sherry, Bassel, Pin, Crystal

EXCUSED: Miranda, Ashkan, Khai, Reilly

UNEXCUSED: Sofia

ADJOURNED: 7:05 pm



Get your flu vaccine at Student Health Services (all walk-ins, no appointments needed). Bring your student ID. FREE for students with UC SHIP. For RAFT and other insurance, check [Cost of Services](#) page. Below are the following Flu Clinic dates:

Location: Student Health Services - Murray's Place, 2nd floor Conf Room from 8:30a.m. - 3:30 p.m.

- ✦ Friday, Oct 4
- ✦ Wednesday, Oct 9
- ✦ Monday, Oct 14
- ✦ Friday, Oct 18
- ✦ Wednesday, Oct 23

Location: [the Zone](#), PC Plaza (next to Jamba Juice) 11:00-4:00pm

- ✦ Friday, Nov 1
- ✦ Tuesday, Nov 5

We are excited to announce that Housing, Dining, and Hospitality (HDH) along with Transportation Services and Basic Needs at UC San Diego, have partnered to offer a **free weekly shuttle service to Convoy and Balboa Ave from Mandeville Lane Loop, for both graduate and undergraduate students.** You can find various dining options there as well as grocery stores (99 Ranch Market, Balboa International Market, Food 4 Less, Zion Market, Tropical Star Market and Restaurant, and H-Mart). Visit the [Transportation Services Website](#) to see the live map, destinations, and arrival times. The shuttle will be running on Saturdays from 12pm-8pm every week starting October 5th. *PLEASE BRING YOUR STUDENT ID*.